SerizheresiTic,.

Sarer i

12/29/66
Dear Mrs. “hirley Martin,

A% least, 1 presume it is “hirley Martin, from what Ponn ssig when I got your
anonymous note postmerked September 20 with the data on Castorr. I eske? Penn if it
could ba you and said 1'd not attribute 1+t unless L hesrd from yeu that you did not
want to be snynonous. Hsving heard nothing, * presumed you wonted it this way, I think
it is quite valusble. Jones Harris indicetes Cestorr is not of lkanecy Perrin Rich's
description. And there msy be more on this. Plesse , do, keep me posted if you learn
zuything lese. If I canncs use it in writing, I can on Tudio and TV.

There hos en silence on this score sinea the publication of WHITEWASH II.

This mey very well be the link that forces the whole thing la%o the open. 1
have sent Peun a list of names thst mey also help this way. 1 presume you snd he are
in touch, whenever he is nome, whick I tax2 it isn't often these days. If you went a
copy sfber discussing this with him, I cen provide it.

RN
ARCH Vi, pleasas make them as soon as posaible, end {f they sre referred to in other
writing, please provide the reference so I can refer to the appropriete writing. I
doubt 17 I'1l have time %o mske the prover referenc2s iu wny owz muterisl be my owi
workl But I'd like III %o serve a purpose Lo other resesrohers.

R

If vay of you heve wny suggestions for inclusions ia WHITEWASH III:THE

One thing I mey not recsll as completely ss I'd li%e is roieconess to
known phstogroansrs nd photoscephs. 4 plan 3 seetion of LI on this, wnstre r or aot
noted in the 26 volumes, IT you cen think of any, 1'd like %o know, for as ynsu may
hove expsrienced end s - hevs, this moterisl is so wost reeall is oftan less than
the total often attributed to mae,

Should you not bs irs, .artin, let me knowa i1 you'd like, who you are and
I'11 ssud you encther copy ol the boos s1d toank voun very mnch.

Sincerely,

Harcld eisbery



